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on theabe of april lostlast I1 finished

historical labors in st george
voymy visit all thetoutah and proceeded situa-
ted
settlements of the saints

virgen and its tribuon the riobio
bariesaardee above st george

about fivelocatedat washington
miles northeast of st george on

I1the north side of talanea riobio virgen
pent the sabbath very pleaman

thethatresidentslearned from the old
in 18571967 as theplaceam was cirit foundedcotfirst agricultural settlement

santa
0off
clara

the
saintssaint in utah dixie

and for sometimehaving up to that established astimeame afterwards been
onlyWIY an indian M lissibri at one time

ofwashingtonSshIngton contained a population
more thathann soo souls wwhilehile the present
total membership of the ward only
consists of or 6 00 families this

is due to atioudecrease in population
but the prin-

cipal
number of caused

is ththeE washing away
one whichch theditchesotof the damsdame and

constructed year after yearsettlerssettler haveshave
for irrigation burppurposespes the treacher-
ous them allrio virgvirgen hhas taken

thealst three yearswayaway and for the
place haa had no water save

from
the very

theobtainedscanty supply
springsbrings ononSwhich the town is situated

half the citynotdot sufficient to irrigate
lots botn ow there are fair prospects

abeal asan the st geogeorgerge and washing-
ton dam and canal on the south tildeside
boff the river ayeare nearing completion
this dam on which the future pros-

perity and stwashingtonof both
consists of a naturalceorge depend theledge of solid rock which crosses

riveralver about livefive miles above washing-
ton through aby blasting a tunnel

of themountain point the constructors
canalanal obtained a safeeafe and solid place

for a head gate and then commences

their ten maflemi je long canal which when

it reachesreachea the old washington field aj
the water 45 leetfeetmiles below brings

higher than the old ditch the canal
and ten feet wide iuintois four feet deep

thebe bottom and is out in the side of

the mountains part of the way through
solid rock there are also five tuntunnels
the longest of which measures feet
in length natesgates are constructed
at proper intervalsintervalat by means otof which
the sand masses wwhichhach will naturally
accumulate in the bottom of the canal
can be washed out whenever it be

and thus save a verycomes necessnecessary
of manual abor such

hasbaa been bestowed upon other ditches
in order to keep them clean

after visiting the dmdam I1 continued
my journey via harrisburg to leeds
where I1 held a meeting in the evening
of the of april

harrisburg is almost a town of the
past all the inhabitants except half a
dozen families having moved away
but most of these have located at
leeds two and a half miles to the
northeast which has a most pleasant
situation and is also now a prosperous
place lain a finafinancial point of view tbthee
people there are perhaps better 0koflit
as a whole than any of their dixie
neighbors which isia owing no doubt
to the close proximity ofef their town
to the mining camp of silver reeffleet
situated over a ridge northward about
one and a half miles distantdinnantdintant but
silver reefbeef like most mining camps
in utah has apparently seen its best
days the mills hamharecallall stopped work
except one or two which make an
occasional short run whenever a
sufficient quantity of ore tois obtained
for this purpose by the few miners
axandid proprietors who still lingers aroaroundund
thecampthercamp the numerous business houses
and dwellings wwhichaich once 0 institutedbuted
a part of this prosperous mining town
are now beinbeingg hauled away principally
to leeds where the people are using the
material in the construction of barns
stables fences etc the leeds ward
embracing harrisburg numbers two
hundred anandd thirty eight souls or
thirty families of saints presided over
by bishop brigham Y MWmcmullinullinln

from leeds I1 proceeded to the
famous toquerville situated on ash
creek twenty three miles east of st
george and thirty nine miles south-
west of cedar city toquerville was
first settled in 18681858 and has at present
a mormon population of two hun-
dred and eighty seven souls or fifty
sevefieve i families here as wellwel as in st
georgegeorue I1 made the acquaintance of
agitequineaa number of old standbystand by s
veteranseterans in the church who lmhaveVe
borne the burdeiburden of the kingdom p j

thier hairs are white as snow
and their faces furrowed with wrinkles
of care and age brother william A

ianthe bishop of this inter-
esting place which has an air of com-
fort about it that attracts the attention
of most visitors although it is hemmed
in by a black ridge or mountain on the
east and a dreary sandy desert on the
west it is truly an oasis in the desert
beautiful and fertile while the sur-

k

roundingfounding country is a desolated and
dreary as anything possibly can be

leaving toquerville april
to visit settlements further up the rio
virgen I1 found myself traveling near
the edge of the deep gorge through
which ash creek its way to the
river below thence I1 descended a
steep rocky hill to aneafie la birken one
of the main tributariestributaries of the rio vir-
gen and partly used by the people of

34arilleme for irrigation purposes
menthence A followed up the famous
Johnfln twiststwist for miles and final

ly passed over a broken desert country
to virgen city situated on the right
bank of the rio virgen nine miles
southeast of toquerville virgen
city first settledmettlea loin 1858 was once a
prosperous and growing place but the
river having washed away most of the
farming laudland belonging to the settle
ment its facilities are now very limmlimit
ed and a number of the inhabitants
are at present on the eve of moving to
other pastures where they can
secure homes that will not float away
rhe virgen city ward presided over
by bishop leroy W beebe consists
of souls or 6353 families but this iein-
cludes thetha3 pleasant little settlement uup
north creek called mountain delfdelf
about four miles northeast of virgen
city and the once prosperous now
almost deserted duncans retreat
situated up the river about three miles
east of that place

seven miles above virgen city on
the lettleft or south bbankan k of the river is
situated the village of graftonGfafton with
16 fafamilies or 78 souls nd jamesjamea M
ballard BBas bishop this place has also
suffered terribly from the floods which
have washed away the greater portion
of the farminfarmingit land and years ago the
whole town old grafton of which
there is now hardly a trace left
went down stream the new town or
present location laIs a beautiful little
spot but the river is continually threat
ening its soas every flood that
corneacomes down the river diminishes thehe
area of the adjacent farms and destroys
damsdame and ditches in regular succes-
sion the village itself however iis
quite secure old grafton was first
settled in 1859 the present town in
1861

above grafton about two and a halthalf
miles on the north bank of the
river lies richvilleRicRckville which the late
erespresidentident brigham young called the
finest location for a town on the rio
virgen it was firstbret settled in 1861


